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AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION/MODIFICATION OF CONTRACT

Except as provided herein, all terms and conditions of the document referenced in Item 9A or 10A, as heretofore changed, remains unchanged and in full force and effect.

15A. NAME AND TITLE OF SIGNER (Type or print)

30-105-04EXCEPTION TO SF 30

APPROVED BY OIRM 11-84
STANDARD FORM 30 (Rev. 10-83)

Prescribed by GSA

FAR (48 CFR) 53.243

a.  This amendment is issued to respond to questions from prospective offerors.

b.  Proposal submision date is extended to May 9, 2011 at 2:00 PM.

c.  All other terms and conditions remain the same.

1. CONTRACT ID CODE PAGE OF  PAGES
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16A. NAME AND TITLE OF CONTRACTING OFFICER (Type or print)

16C. DATE SIGNED

BY 27-Apr-2011

16B. UNITED STATES OF AMERICA15C. DATE SIGNED15B. CONTRACTOR/OFFEROR

(Signature of Contracting Officer)(Signature of person authorized to sign)

8. NAME AND ADDRESS OF CONTRACTOR  (No., Street, County, State and Zip Code) X W913FT-11-R-0019

X 9B. DATED (SEE ITEM 11)
06-Apr-2011

10B. DATED  (SEE ITEM 13)

9A. AMENDMENT OF SOLICITATION NO.

11. THIS ITEM ONLY APPLIES TO AMENDMENTS OF SOLICITATIONS

X The above numbered solicitation is amended as set forth in Item 14.  The hour and date specified for receipt of Offer  X is extended, is not extended.

Offer must acknowledge receipt of this amendment prior to the hour and date specified in the solicitation or as amended by one of the following methods: 

(a) By completing Items 8 and 15, and returning copies of the amendment; (b) By acknowledging receipt of this amendment on each copy of the offer submitted;

or (c) By separate letter or telegram which includes a reference to the solicitation and amendment numbers.  FAILURE OF YOUR ACKNOWLEDGMENT TO BE 

RECEIVED AT THE PLACE DESIGNATED FOR THE RECEIPT OF OFFERS PRIOR TO THE HOUR AND DATE SPECIFIED MAY RESULT IN  

REJECTION OF YOUR OFFER.  If by virtue of this amendment you desire to change an offer already submitted, such change may be made by telegram or letter, 

provided each telegram or letter makes reference to the solicitation and this amendment, and is received prior to the opening hour and date specified.

12. ACCOUNTING AND APPROPRIATION DATA (If required)

13. THIS ITEM APPLIES ONLY TO MODIFICATIONS OF CONTRACTS/ORDERS.

IT  MODIFIES THE CONTRACT/ORDER NO. AS DESCRIBED IN ITEM 14.

A. THIS CHANGE ORDER IS ISSUED PURSUANT TO:  (Specify authority) THE CHANGES SET FORTH IN ITEM 14 ARE MADE IN THE
 CONTRACT ORDER NO. IN ITEM 10A.

B. THE ABOVE NUMBERED CONTRACT/ORDER IS MODIFIED TO REFLECT THE ADMINISTRATIVE CHANGES (such as changes in paying 
office, appropriation date, etc.) SET FORTH IN ITEM 14, PURSUANT TO THE AUTHORITY OF FAR 43.103(B).

C. THIS SUPPLEMENTAL AGREEMENT IS ENTERED INTO PURSUANT TO AUTHORITY OF:

D. OTHER (Specify type of modification and authority)

E. IMPORTANT:   Contractor is not,   is required to sign this document and return copies to the issuing office.

14. DESCRIPTION OF AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION  (Organized by UCF section headings, including solicitation/contract subject matter
 where feasible.)

10A. MOD. OF CONTRACT/ORDER NO.
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2. AMENDMENT/MODIFICATION NO. 5. PROJECT NO.(If applicable)

6. ISSUED BY

3. EFFECTIVE DATE

27-Apr-2011
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REGIONAL CONTRACTING OFFICE (RCO) BOGOTA

CARRERA 45 NO. 24B-27
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BOGOTA  
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See Item 6
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SECTION SF 30 BLOCK 14 CONTINUATION PAGE  

         

SUMMARY OF CHANGES   
 

 

SECTION SF 1449 - CONTINUATION SHEET  

 

SOLICITATION/CONTRACT FORM  

                The required response date/time has changed from 27-Apr-2011 10:00 AM to 09-May-2011 02:00 PM.  

 

 

 

The following have been added by full text:  

        QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

SOLICITAITON W913FT-11-R-0019 

COMMUNICATION EQUIPMENT 

QUESTIONS AND ANSWERS 

 

 

1. Item 4:  The specification for the David Clark 9800 series intercom system does not provide sufficient 

information to quote. In order to configure a system I would need to know how many headsets are actually 

required as well as how many of those headsets should be capable of transmitting on the mobile radio (all 

headsets receive). 

 

Answer:  Please provide 5 headsets. 

 

2. Item 4:  How many equipments and models will be connected to the system? 

 

Answer:  The equipment will be VHF-AM Icom IC-A110, Motorola Radio Spectra Astro T99DX and the 

Satellital Iridium Phone 9555. 

 

3. Item 4:  Please confirm how many people require the conexion to the cellphone and the satelital phone will 

be incorporated to the system? 

 

Answer:  The connections to the cellphone will no connected only the conection to the satellital phone. 

 

4. Item 6:  Please confirm if you require the options including the DSP9000HS? 

 

Answer:  Yes, you must include the DSP900HS (handsets) 

 

5. Items 9:  According to the information from the factory the model 9505A is obsolet.   The replacement is 

Iridium 9555, can we offer this model? 

 

Answer:  Yes you can offer the Iridum 9555, it must included following elements:  Charger AC/DC, 

charger for vehicle, kit connectors , original battery, handsfree device, holster, adaptor for external antenna, 

PC connectivity CD softwarE, USB data wire, user manual, pelikan bag, and waterproof bag. 

 

6. Item 9:  For the satellite phone do you required a plan minutes or only the terminal? 

 

Answer:  Please provide only the terminal 

 

7. Finally, this system is controlled under US Department of State International Traffic in Arms Regulations 

(ITAR), and a license for its export must be obtained prior to customer delivery. The turnaround time from 
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license application to approval can be anywhere from 45 to 60 days. The solicitation specifies delivery 45 

days after date of contract, which may be tough to comply considering US Dept. of State turnaround time.    

 

Answer:  Yes the licensed will be expedited prior to delivewry. 

 

 

 

 

 

  

 

(End of Summary of Changes)  

 


